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i, Alfred E.V mith

 Works Progress Adminiatratibn ' R

©1734 New York Avenue, NW
'~Washington, D. Co 2

,I have your 1etter of May 14 relative to the commiv
cation I addressed to Dr. Robert C.. Weaver of the De-»
partment ‘of ‘the Interior. 8ince writing Dr. We

.I made a trip to Georgetown, South Garolina,**and aaw

'-:Negro wcxnan on the streets digging ditches. f

‘“working conditions throughout the Sauth are of such
that 1t 1s difficult for Negroes to-:-get consideration
 in the matter of white collar jobs,
of ‘South Carolina, as well @s in other statea .
~white collar Jobs are. given Negroes. I belie,

f;no:

. nation is to be prac'ticed in the ‘various proje@tne

yﬂ Very truly yours,
(S) Cs Co Spaulding
~ PRESIDENT .
T : North Carolina m\tual
ces-eb - . Life Insurance Company.*
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